
Data Trends
From: Data_Trends
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2007 1:50 PM
To: Data_Trends
Subject: Data Trends> News 0142

From the Research and Training Center for Children's Mental Health, Tampa,
Florida... 

*************************************************
This News brief alerts you to the following report:

Evidence Based Services Committee. (2007, Nov. 27). 2007 Biennial report:
Effective psychosocial interventions for youth with behavioral and emotional 
needs. Hawaii Dept. of Health, Child & Adolescent Mental Health Division.

"This report is an updated review summarizing selected areas of the
scientific literature on interventions, services, and medications for youth
with significant emotional or behavioral needs. The Child and Adolescent
Mental Health Division (CAMHD) of the Hawaii Department of Health Task Force
for Empirical Basis to Services issued the original review in August 2000,
and its authors disseminated the findings nationally in the journal Clinical
Psychology: Science and Practice in spring 2002. Updates have been published
in 2002 and 2004." (p. 2).

A Data Trends summary of this report will be issued in January, 2008.

The report is available at:
http://www.hawaii.gov/health/mental-health/camhd/library/pdf/ebs/ebs012.pdf
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